

Bronchiolitis Update GComm1 - Committee Meeting

Date: 28/06/21

Location: Virtual

Minutes: Final

Committee members present:			
Andrew Molyneux (AM)	Present for notes 1 – 6		
Kate Chadwick (KC)	Present for notes 1 – 6		
Erol Gaillard (EG)	Present for notes 1 – 6		
Nathan Giffiths (NG)	Present for notes 1 – 6		
Terry McCormack (TM)	Present for notes 1 – 6		
Debra Quantrill (DQ)	Present for notes 1 – 6		
Clare van Miert (CV)	Present for notes 1 – 6		

In attendance:		
Catrin Austin (CA)	Technical Analyst	Present for notes 1 – 6
Jackie Durkin (JD)	Administrator	Present for notes 1
Rupert Franklin (RF)	Commissioning Manager	Present for notes 1 – 6
James Hall (JH)	Editor	Present for notes 1 – 6
Jayne Jefferies (JJ)	Information Specialist	Present for notes 2 – 6
Patrick Langford (PL)	Technical Analyst	Present for notes 1 – 6
Katherine McAllister (KM)	Technical Adviser	Present for notes 1 – 6
Vonda Murray (VM)	Programme Manager	Present for notes 1 – 6
Joshua Pink (JP)	Technical Adviser – Health Economics	Present for notes 1 – 6
Gary Shield (GS)	Resource Impact Lead	Present for notes 3 – 6

Susan Spiers (SS)	Associate Director	Present for notes 2 – 6
-------------------	--------------------	-------------------------

1. Welcome

The Chair welcomed the committee members and attendees to the 1st committee meeting on Bronchiolitis. The Chair welcomed to the meeting; committee members, and NICE attendees. The Chair invited all attendees to introduce themselves.

The Chair introduced VM, Programme Manager who provided some guidance on Zoom etiquette.

The Chair outlined the objectives of the meeting, which included:

 Reviewing new evidence, and previous recommendations for thresholds of oxygen saturation that should indicate that a child with suspected or confirmed bronchiolitis should be immediately referred to hospital, admitted to hospital, given supplementary oxygen, or discharged

The Chair asked all committee members to verbally declare any interests. The Chair and senior members of the Developer team noted that the interests declared did not prevent the attendees from fully participating in the meeting. The following interests were declared:

Name	Job title, organisation	Declarations of Interest, date declared	Type of interest	Decision taken
Erol Gaillard	Honorary Consultant in Paediatric Respiratory Medicine, Leicester and Kettering Hospitals	Cystic fibrosis research grant from Gilead	Indirect financial	Declare and participate Not specific to the scope of the guideline
Erol Gaillard	Honorary Consultant in Paediatric Respiratory Medicine, Leicester and Kettering Hospitals	Cystic Fibrosis research grant from Chiesi	Indirect financial	Declare and participate Not specific to the scope of the guideline
Nathan Griffiths	Consultant Paediatric Nurse – Emergency Medicine,	Freelance Clinical Educator providing clinical education to primary care practitioners on common paediatric conditions,	Direct financial	Declare and participate Not specific to the scope of the

	Salford Royal Hospital	including Bronchiolitis		guideline
Nathan Griffiths	Consultant Paediatric Nurse – Emergency Medicine, Salford Royal Hospital	Chair/speaker, reducing paediatric emergency admissions conference	Non- financial personal and professional	Declare and participate. Rationale: Not specific to the update of the guideline
Nathan Griffiths	Consultant Paediatric Nurse – Emergency Medicine, Salford Royal Hospital	Committee member for Paediatric arm of Trauma Audit and Research Network – a Manchester University hosted clinical audit network specifically related to Trauma	Non- financial personal and professional	Declare and participate. Rationale: Not specific to the update of the guideline
Nathan Griffiths	Consultant Paediatric Nurse – Emergency Medicine, Salford Royal Hospital	NICE Guideline Committee Member for update to Bacterial Meningitis and Meningococcal Septicemia	Non- financial personal and professional	Declare and participate. Rationale: Not specific to the update of the guideline
Terry McCormack	GP, Whitby Group Practice	Lipids research Amgen, Daiichi Sankyo and Esperion	Indirect financial	Declare and participate. Rationale: Not specific to the update of the guideline
Terry McCormack	GP, Whitby Group Practice	Boehringer Ingelheim webinar on anticoagulation in atrial fibrillation	Direct financial	Declare and participate. Rationale: Not specific to the update of the guideline
Terry McCormack	GP, Whitby Group Practice	Novartis Virtual Advisory Board Incliseran, a lipids treatment	Direct financial	Declare and participate. Rationale: Not specific to the update of the guideline
Terry McCormack	GP, Whitby Group Practice	Novartis European Advisory Board Incliseran, a lipids treatment	Direct financial	Declare and participate. Rationale: Not specific to the update of the

				guideline
Terry McCormack	GP, Whitby Group Practice	Bayer Virtual Advisory Board on Venous Thromboembolism	Direct financial	Declare and participate. Rationale: Not specific to the update of the guideline
Terry McCormack	GP, Whitby Group Practice	Advisory Board Daiichi Sankyo Bempedoic Acid, a lipids treatment	Direct financial	Declare and participate. Rationale: Not specific to the update of the guideline
Terry McCormack	GP, Whitby Group Practice	Virtual presentation at MIMS Learning Live on lipids management, sponsored by Novartis	Direct financial	Declare and participate. Rationale: Not specific to the update of the guideline
Terry McCormack	GP, Whitby Group Practice	NICE Perioperative Care NG180, guideline committee member	Non- financial personal and professional	Declare and participate. Rationale: Not specific to the update of the guideline
Terry McCormack	GP, Whitby Group Practice	NICE Reducing the risk of venous thromboembolism in over 16s admitted to hospital'NG186, guideline committee member	Non- financial personal and professional	Declare and participate. Rationale: Not specific to the update of the guideline
Terry McCormack	GP, Whitby Group Practice	Vice-President British and Irish Hypertension Society	Non- financial personal and professional	Declare and participate. Rationale: Not specific to the update of the guideline
Terry McCormack	GP, Whitby Group Practice	Directorship Primary Care Cardiovascular Society	Non- financial personal and professional	Declare and participate. Rationale: Not specific to the update of the guideline

Debra Quantrill	Lay member	Shares held in Futura Medical plc (pharmaceutical group)	Direct financial	Declare and participate. Rationale: Scope of update does not include pharmacological management of bronchiolitis
Clare van Miert	Senior Lecturer in children's nursing, Liverpool John Moores University	Shares in the following companies: 3M, GlaxoSmithKline, Johnson & Johnson, and Unilever (pharmaceutical companies)	Direct financial	Declare and participate. Rationale: Scope of update does not include pharmacological management of bronchiolitis
Clare van Miert	Senior Lecturer in children's nursing, Liverpool John Moores University	Co-author, National survey of feasibility of NIV trials for management of children with bronchiolitis. BMJ	Non- financial personal and professional	Declare and participate. Rationale: Not specific to the update of the guideline

2. Guideline and GRADE introduction

The Chair introduced CA, Technical Analyst, who presented to the committee an outline on the guideline update, and an introduction to GRADE. The Chair thanked CA for her presentation.

3. RQ - What thresholds of oxygen saturation should indicate that a child with suspected or confirmed bronchiolitis should be immediately referred to hospital, admitted to hospital, given supplementary oxygen, and can be safely discharged?

Presentation of evidence

The Chair introduced PL, Technical Analyst, who provided an introduction to the evidence review. The Chair thanked PL for his presentation.

The Chair introduced CA, Technical Analyst, who presented the evidence on: what thresholds of oxygen saturation should indicate that a child with suspected or confirmed bronchiolitis should be immediately referred to hospital, admitted to hospital, given supplementary oxygen, or be discharged. The Chair thanked CA for her presentation.

4. RQ - What thresholds of oxygen saturation should indicate that a child with suspected or confirmed bronchiolitis should be immediately referred to

hospital, admitted to hospital, given supplementary oxygen, and can be safely discharged?

• Evidence and recommendation discussion

The Chair facilitated a discussion around the recommendations.

5. AOB

The Chair introduced JH, Editor who provided information on the next steps around the pathway element of the guideline.

The Chair introduced GS, Resource Impact Lead who provided information on the next steps around resource impact work. The Chair thanked GC for his input.

6. Summary and next steps

The Chair thanked the committee for their time and contribution to the meeting. The Chair outlined key dates in preparing the guideline for consultation